Message

From: Daugherty, Patricia [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WALGREENS.ONMICROSOFT.COM-54052-DAUGHERTY, PATRICIA M.
(F1120697]

Sent: 5/22/2014 8:21:23 AM

To: Polster, Natasha [tasha.polster@walgreens.com]

CC: Bratton, Edward [edward.bratton@walgreens.com]; Stahmann, Eric [eric.stahmann@walgreens.com]; Dymon,
Christopher [christopher.dymon@walgreens.com]

Subject: RE: GFD Comments

{think that's probably a good idea. TDGFD comments are only supposed to be for one script each time, so technically
other than 1D info that may be in the comments, other info could be purged.
Patty

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 5:43 PM
To: Bratton, Edward; Stahmann, Eric; Dymon, Christopher: Daugherty, Patricia
Subject: FW: GFD Comments

Thoughts on this?

From: Kratofil, Keri

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 5:17 PM
To: Polster, Natasha

Cc: Gubbins, Terry

Subject: GFD Comments

Tasha,

I wanted to reach out to you about your thoughts on the GFD comments. The comments section is getting full for many
patients and requiring the deletion of comments (not just GFD but other comments as well). Especially in the Florida
area where the TD-GFD has been going on so long, is it OK to give direction around purging of old GFD comments? |
wanted to run this past you before anything was done.

Be Well,
Keri

Keri Kratofil

Walgreen Co.

Naples District 119

12550 Professional Park Drive, Unit 1
Ft. Myers, FL 33913

Phone: 239.482.0050 ext 0

Fax: 239.482.1610
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ceopis get, stay and live well,

This message, pukaling attackenents, s e properly o Waigresn Go. orits
affiltes, 1 & teaded sotely for the individusis or enlities 1o which s
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irdended recipient, plesse mmediately notity the sessler and delele this
reensnge T gowr sysiem, Any dewing, copyieg, publishing, dsclomire,
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